



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Traffic, Parking and Transportation
57 Inman Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

Administration 349-4700
Parking Violations 349-4705
Resident Parking 349-4701

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

APR 10 AM 8:46

April 9, 1997

To: Robert Healy, City Manager

FROM: Susan E. Clippinger, Director *SC*

SUBJECT: Council Order #056 dated 3/24/97

RE: MDC Truck Restriction on Alewife Brook Parkway

Letters have been sent to the Commissioner of the Metropolitan District Commission, David Balfor and the Secretary of Public Safety, Kathleen O'Toole requesting their assistance in enforcing the truck restriction on Alewife Brook Parkway north of Mass. Ave.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Traffic, Parking and Transportation
57 Inman Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

Administration	349-4700
Parking Violations	349-4705
Resident Parking	349-4701

April 9, 1997

Commissioner David Balfor
Metropolitan District Commission
20 Somerset Street
Boston, MA 02108

Dear Commissioner Balfor:

I have observed and received complaints about truck traffic from the residents of Alewife Brook Parkway between Massachusetts Avenue and the Somerville City Line. The section of the Parkway has been restricted to truck traffic for several years. During the past several months, the number of trucks using this part of Alewife Brook Parkway has been increasing. Therefore, I am requesting your help in enforcing this truck restriction. This will improve the quality of life for the residents as well as reduce the wear and tear to the roadway.

Very truly yours,

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

SEC:lb



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Traffic, Parking and Transportation
57 Inman Street,
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

Administration	349-4700
Parking Violations	349-4705
Resident Parking	349-4701

April 9, 1997

Secretary Kathleen O'Toole
Secretary of Public Safety
1 Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

Dear Secretary O'Toole:

I have observed and received complaints about truck traffic from the residents of Alewife Brook Parkway between Massachusetts Avenue and the Somerville City Line. The section of the Parkway has been restricted to truck traffic for several years. During the past several months, the number of trucks using this part of Alewife Brook Parkway has been increasing. Therefore, I am requesting your help in enforcing this truck restriction. This will improve the quality of life for the residents as well as reduce the wear and tear to the roadway.

Very truly yours,

Susan E. Clippinger
Director

SEC:lb



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 14, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item Number 21, regarding enforcement of truck restrictions on Alewife Brook Parkway, please find attached a response submitted by Susan Clippinger, Director of Traffic, Parking and Transportation.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/dls
attachment

Consent Agenda #10

S-207

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-One, regarding
enforcement of truck restrictions on
Alewife Brook Parkway.

In City Council April 14, 1997

PLACED ON FILE